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Chow, Gilbert

From: Chow, Gilbert
Sent: 03 November 2015 16:51
To: Hui, Daisy
Cc: Hui, Sarah PY
Subject: FW: D1198 - Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and CEDD Project 

CE27/2009(CE)

Filing 4572/32.30/Incoming 
 

From: Bryan Leung [mailto:bryanleung@manningsasia.com]  

Sent: 03 November 2015 16:44 

To: Chow, Gilbert 

Cc: chiukeungleung@cedd.gov.hk; andrewyfwong@cedd.gov.hk; edmundchau@manningsasia.com; 
peggypan@manningsasia.com; patrickchong@manningsasia.com 

Subject: RE: D1198 - Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and CEDD Project CE27/2009(CE) 

 

Dear Gilbert,  

 

Please be advised that the tentative completion date for construction of Phase 2 Stage 1 of CE27/2009(CE) 

would be in late 2018/early 2019. Thanks.  

 

Best regards, 

Bryan 

 

 

From: Chow, Gilbert [mailto:Gilbert.Chow@atkinsglobal.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 11:20 AM 

To: bryanleung@manningsasia.com 

Cc: chiukeungleung@cedd.gov.hk; andrewyfwong@cedd.gov.hk; edmundchau@manningsasia.com; 

peggypan@manningsasia.com; patrickchong@manningsasia.com 

Subject: RE: D1198 - Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and CEDD Project CE27/2009(CE) 

 

Dear Bryan, 

 

I refer to your email to our Ms Fancy Cai dated 13 July 2015 as shown below. 

 

Thanks very much for your information. 

 

Could you please also advise the tentative completion date for construction of Phase 2 Stage 1 of CE27/2009(CE), so 

that we can estimate the potential overlapping period between two projects, to facilitate our EIA submission?    

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 2972 1546. Thanks. 

Regards 

Gilbert Chow 

Assistant Engineer, Government Infrastructure & Contract & Water 

 

ATKINS 
Find out more about what we do and how we do it – www.atkinsglobal.com                    

 

13/F Wharf T&T Centre, Harbour City, TST Kowloon. Hong Kong | Tel: +852 2972 1000 | DDI: +852 2972 1546 | Fax: +852 2890 

6343        
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Email: Gilbert.Chow@atkinsglobal.com| Web: www.atkinsglobal.com | LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/atkins 

 

 

 

From: Bryan Leung [mailto:bryanleung@manningsasia.com]  

Sent: 13 July 2015 16:47 

To: Cai, Fancy 

Cc: chiukeungleung@cedd.gov.hk; andrewyfwong@cedd.gov.hk; 'Simon Ng'; edmundchau@manningsasia.com; 

peggypan@manningsasia.com; patrickchong@manningsasia.com 

Subject: D1198 - Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and CEDD Project CE27/2009(CE) 

 

Dear Fancy, 

 

Further to the e-mail below, please find the as-built drawings for Contract No. IS/2010/01 and the latest 

general layout plan for Phase 2 Stage 1 for your information.  

Please note that the construction of Phase 2 Stage 1 will commence tentatively in early 2016. Thanks.  

 

Best regards, 

Bryan 

Mannings (Asia) Consultants Limited 

 

From: Cai, Fancy [mailto:Fancy.Cai@atkinsglobal.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 4:08 PM 
To: simonchan@manningsasia.com 

Cc: Leung, Mackie; Chow, Gilbert 
Subject: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and CEDD Project CE27/2009(CE) 

 

Dear Simon, 

 

I refer to our tele-conversation today regarding the potential interface between CEDD Project CE27/2009(CE)  the 

captioned DSD Project CE 15/2010 (DS) “Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage Collection, Treatment and 

Disposal Facilities” at Tai O. It is noted that the construction of first package (IS/2010/01) has been completed. 

Please find attached our latest sewerage layout plan at Tai O for your information. 

 

It would be very much appreciated if you or your Client CEDD could furnish us a copy of the latest layout plans of 

both first and second packages and the tentative construction programme of the second package to facilitate our EIA 

submission. 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 2972 1495. 

 

Many thanks! 

 

Best regards, 
Fancy Cai 
Government Infrastructure & Contract & Water 

 
ATKINS 
Find out more about what we do and how we do it – www.atkinsglobal.com 

 
13/F Wharf T&T Centre, Harbour City, TST Kowloon. Hong Kong 
Tel: +852 2972 1000 l DDI: +852 2972 1495 l Fax: +852 2890 6343 
Email: Fancy.Cai@atkinsglobal.com  | Web: www.atkinsglobal.com | LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/atkins  
 

 

This email and any attached files are confidential and copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be legally binding. 
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Chow, Gilbert

From: Cai, Fancy
Sent: 13 July 2015 14:50
To: Hui, Daisy
Cc: Leung, Mackie; Chow, Gilbert
Subject: FW: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and CEDD Project CE 

62/2008(GE)

Dear Daisy, 

 

Please file under 4572 – incoming correspondence, filing no. 32.30. 

 

Thanks. 

 

Regards, 

Fancy 

 

From: Cheung, Joey [FHK] [mailto:jcheung@fugro.com.hk]  

Sent: 13 July 2015 14:45 

To: Cai, Fancy 

Cc: Tsoi, Candy [FHK] 

Subject: FW: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and CEDD Project CE 62/2008(GE) 

 

Dear Fancy, 

 
I refer to the email below. 

 
Please be informed that the proposed mitigation works in Nam Chung (under CEDD Contract No. GE/2013/14) is 

commenced on 25 June 2015 and scheduled for completion in December 2017 (30 months). 
 

Thanks. 

 
Joey 
 

From: Cheung, Joey [FHK]  

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 9:20 AM 

To: 'Cai, Fancy' 

Cc: Tsoi, Candy [FHK] 
Subject: RE: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and CEDD Project CE 62/2008(GE) 

 

Dear Fancy, 
 

Please find attached the latest layout plans for the proposed mitigation works at Nam Chung, Tai O. 
 

Please be advised that the proposed mitigation works in Nam Chung will be carried out under the CEDD Contract No. 

GE/2013/14 and is scheduled tentatively to commence in June 2015 for completion in November 2017 (30 months). 
 

Thanks. 
 

 
Regards, 

Fugro (Hong Kong) Limited 

 
Joey Cheung 
Assistant Engineer 
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Telephone: +852 2894 5858 / Fax: +852 2894 5780 
E-mail: jcheung@fugro.com.hk / Website: http://www.fugro.com.hk 
Address: 7/F, Guardian House, 32 Oi Kwan Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong 
 

From: Cai, Fancy [mailto:Fancy.Cai@atkinsglobal.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 7:57 PM 
To: Cheung, Joey [FHK] 

Cc: Leung, Mackie; Chow, Gilbert 

Subject: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and CEDD Project CE 62/2008(GE) 

 

Dear Joey, 

 

I refer to our tele-conversation on 4 May 2015 regarding the potential interface between “CEDD Project “CE 62/2008 

(GE) Natural Terrain Hazard Mitigation Works” at Tai O Nam Chung and the captioned DSD Project CE 15/2010 (DS) 

in Tai O.  

 

It would be very much appreciated if you could furnish us with a copy of the latest layout plans and the latest 

programme to facilitate our EIA submission. 

 

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
 
Atkins is registered as Atkins China Limited 阿特金斯顧問有限公司 in Hong Kong. The ultimate parent company of the Atkins Group is WS Atkins plc. 

Registered in England No. 1885586. Registered Office Woodcote Grove, Ashley Road, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5BW. A list of wholly owned Atkins Group 
companies registered in the United Kingdom and locations around the world can be found at http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-
registration-details 
 
Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The IS team in Atkins has scanned this email and any attachments for viruses and other threats; however no 

technology can be guaranteed to detect all threats. Always exercise caution before acting on the content of 

an email and before opening attachments or following links contained within the email. 
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Chau, Keith

From: Cheung, Joey [FHK] [jcheung@fugro.com.hk]
Sent: 02 October 2013 16:03
To: Chan, Inness
Cc: Tsoi, Candy [FHK]; Stephen Au-Yeung
Subject: RE: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and CEDD Project CE 

62/2008(GE)
Attachments: 090071-NTHM1314-SA1-02 (P02) (13NW-BSA1-S3HR) Layout1 (1).pdf; 210673_TOE-

G301-Layout.pdf

Dear Inness, 

 
Please find attached the layout plans for the proposed natural terrain hazard mitigation works at Nam Chung and Tai 

O East for your information. Please be advised that the proposed mitigation works in Nam Chung will be carried out 
under the CEDD Contract No. GE/2013/14 and is administrated by Fugro (Hong Kong) Limited. The proposed 

mitigation works in Tai O East will be carried out under the CEDD Contract No. GE/2013/16 and is administrated by 

Arup Fugro Joint Venture. Both contracts are scheduled tentatively to commence in April 2014 for completion in late 
2016. 

 
Should you have any queries regarding the works carried out in Tai O East, please contact Mr. Stephen Au Yeung of 

Arup (e-mail: stephen.au-yeung@arup.com). 
 

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
 

From: Chan, Inness [mailto:Inness.Chan@atkinsglobal.com]  

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 10:53 AM 
To: Cheung, Joey [FHK] 

Cc: Xiao, Ying; kaihoyau@dsd.gov.hk 
Subject: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and CEDD Project CE 62/2008(GE) 
 

Dear Mr. Cheung, 
 
Agreement No. CE 15/2010 (DS) 
Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage Collection,  
Treatment and Disposal Facilities – Design and Construction 
 
Project Interface with CEDD Project “CE 62/2008 (GE) Natural Terrain Hazard Mitigation Works” at Tai O 
Nam Chung 
 
I refer to our tele-conversation on 23 September 2013 regarding the potential interface between CEDD Project “CE 
62/2008 (GE) Natural Terrain Hazard Mitigation Works” at Tai O Nam Chung and the captioned DSD project in Tai O.  
It is noted that the tentative construction programme of the CEDD project is from March 2014 and will be lasted for 30 
months.  We would be grateful if you could furnish us with a copy of the layout plans and any other details of the 
project. 
 
We attach herewith a copy of the location plan showing the proposed sewerage works within Tai O under the 
captioned DSD project. The works in Tai O are proposed to be implemented under 2 packages.  The first package 
consists of the construction of the Tai O Sewage Treatment Works and the tentative programme would be from April 
2015 for completion in 2019.  The second package consists of the construction of sewage pumping stations and the 
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village sewers works, the tentative programme for this package of works would be from June 2015 for completion in 
2019. 
 
Should you need further information, please feel free to contact. 
 
Regards, 
 
Inness Chan 
Engineer, Water and Environment 

 

ATKINS 
75 years of design, engineering and project management excellence 
 
13/F Wharf T&T Centre, Harbour City, TST Kowloon, Hong Kong 
Tel: +852 2972 1000 l DDI: +852 2972 1944 l Fax: +852 2576 5195 

Email: inness.chan@atkinsglobal.com | Web: www.atkinsglobal.com | LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/atkins 

 

 

 

This email and any attached files are confidential and copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be legally binding. 
 
The ultimate parent company of the Atkins Group is WS Atkins plc. Registered in England No. 1885586. Registered Office Woodcote Grove, Ashley Road, 
Epsom, Surrey KT18 5BW. A list of wholly owned Atkins Group companies registered in the United Kingdom and locations around the world can be found at 
http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-registration-details 
 
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

From: borze_th_yan@wsd.gov.hk
Sent: 27 May 2016 09:56
To: Chow, Gilbert
Cc: Chau, Keith
Subject: RE: FW: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and WSD Project PWP 

No. 9332WF

Dear Mr. Chow,  
 
Please be advised that according to our current programme there will be no interface with your project. Should there 
be any updates, please inform us for further assessment.  
 
Best regards,  
Borze Yan 
AE/Des(20) 
Design Division 
Water Supplies Department 
Office: 2829 4752 
Fax: 2877 0745  
 
 

From:  "Chow, Gilbert" <Gilbert.Chow@atkinsglobal.com>
To:  "borze_th_yan@wsd.gov.hk" <borze_th_yan@wsd.gov.hk>
Cc:  "Chau, Keith" <Keith.Chau@atkinsglobal.com>  
Date:  26/05/2016 12:03  
Subject:  RE: FW: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and WSD Project PWP No. 9332WF

 

 
 
 
Dear Mr. Yan,  
   
I refer to the email correspondence dated 21 April 2016 in below.  
   
We would like to have a formal record regarding the project interface status for incorporation in our EIA report.  
   
Therefore, grateful if you could kindly reply this email to confirm if the statements in the email dated 21 April 2016 below are 
still valid now.  
   
Thanks very much for your kind assistance.  
   
Regards  
Gilbert Chow  
Engineer, Government Infrastructure & Contract & Water  
 
ATKINS  
Find out more about what we do and how we do it – www.atkinsglobal.com                    
   
13/F Wharf T&T Centre, Harbour City, TST Kowloon. Hong Kong | Tel: +852 2972 1000 | DDI: +852 2972 1546 | Fax: +852 2890 
6343        
Email: Gilbert.Chow@atkinsglobal.com| Web: www.atkinsglobal.com | LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/atkins  
   
   
   
From: Chow, Gilbert  
Sent: 21 April 2016 11:39 
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To: 'borze_th_yan@wsd.gov.hk' <borze_th_yan@wsd.gov.hk> 
Cc: Xiao, Ying <Ying.Xiao@atkinsglobal.com>; Chau, Keith <Keith.Chau@atkinsglobal.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and WSD Project PWP No. 9332WF  
   
Dear Mr. Yan,  
   
I refer to our tele‐conversation on 19 April 2016, I noted that the WSD in‐house design work of PWP No. 9332 WF 
“Improvement of Water Supply for Tai O Facelift” is suspended currently due to funding issue. The implementation programme 
of design and construction of this project will be re‐planned subject to further review and availability of funding.  
   
Therefore, no conflicts are anticipated between this WSD project and the sewerage works under DSD project CE15/2010(DS) 
concerning construction programme at the current stage.  
   
Please be advised that the construction of our sewerage project at Tai O will tentatively commence in mid 2018 for completion 
in end 2022, according to our latest programme.  
   
Grateful if you could advise us the status of the WSD project should there be any updates in the future.  
   
Thanks very much.  
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
   
From: borze_th_yan@wsd.gov.hk [mailto:borze_th_yan@wsd.gov.hk]  
Sent: 14 March 2016 15:39 
To: Chow, Gilbert <Gilbert.Chow@atkinsglobal.com> 
Cc: Chau, Keith <Keith.Chau@atkinsglobal.com>; Leung, Mackie <Mackie.Leung@atkinsglobal.com>; Xiao, Ying 
<Ying.Xiao@atkinsglobal.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and WSD Project PWP No. 9332WF  
   
Dear Mr. Chow,  
 
Please be advised that the programme of this project is currently under review. Grateful if you can provide your 
programme, particularly at the potential interfacing areas, for our consideration in the future.  
 
Please feel free to contact me for any further discussion.  
 
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
Cc:  "Xiao, Ying" <Ying.Xiao@atkinsglobal.com>, "Leung, Mackie" <Mackie.Leung@atkinsglobal.com>, "Chau, Keith" <Keith.Chau@atkinsglobal.com>
Date:  09/03/2016 17:27  
Subject: FW: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and WSD Project PWP No. 9332WF
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Dear Mr. Yan,  
  
I refer to our tele‐conversation just now, and below email correspondences.  
  
Regarding the potential interface between PWP No. 9332 WF “Improvement of Water Supply for Tai O Facelift” and the 
captioned DSD Project CE 15/2010 (DS) “Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage Collection, Treatment and Disposal 
Facilities” at Tai O, I attach the layout plans of both projects for your information.  
  
Please be advised that the construction of our sewerage project at Tai O will tentatively commence in mid 2018 for completion 
in end 2022, according to our latest programme.  
  
As discussed just now, it would be grateful if you could update the target programme for your waterworks project “Water 
Supply from Tung Chung to Tai O”. If available, it would be grateful if you could advise the target construction programme 
particularly at the locations of Tai O Road and Hang Mei, where potential interfaces between two projects are identified.  
  
Thanks very much. Should you have any queries, please feel free to contact me at 2972‐1546.  
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
  
  
  
  
From: yuet‐wa_wong@wsd.gov.hk [mailto:yuet‐wa_wong@wsd.gov.hk]  
Sent: 12 May 2015 15:20 
To: Cai, Fancy 
Subject: Re: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and WSD Project PWP No. 9332WF  
  
Dear Ms. CAI,  
 
Please find attached the layout plan for the project. Please note that the project has been renamed as "Water Supply 
from Tung Chung to Tai O". It is tentatively programmed to commence in 2017 for completion in 2020.  
 
Regards, 
Candy WONG 
E/Des(20), WSD 
 
Tel. : 2829 4752 
Fax. : 2877 0745  
From:  "Cai, Fancy" <Fancy.Cai@atkinsglobal.com>  
To:  "yuet-wa_wong@wsd.gov.hk" <yuet-wa_wong@wsd.gov.hk>
Cc:  "Leung, Mackie" <Mackie.Leung@atkinsglobal.com>, "Chow, Gilbert" <Gilbert.Chow@atkinsglobal.com>  
Date:  06/05/2015 14:12  
Subject:  Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and WSD Project PWP No. 9332WF
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Dear Ms. Wong,  
 
I refer to our tele‐conversation today regarding the potential interface between PWP No. 9332 WF “Improvement of Water 
Supply for Tai O Facelift” and the captioned DSD Project CE 15/2010 (DS) “Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage 
Collection, Treatment and Disposal Facilities” at Tai O.  
 
It would be very much appreciated if you could furnish us with a copy of the latest layout plans and the latest construction 
programme to facilitate our EIA submission.  
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 2972 1495.  
 
 
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
an email and before opening attachments or following links contained within the email.[attachment "90177-
01.pdf" deleted by Borze TH YAN/WSD/HKSARG] [attachment "4572-EIA-TO-FIG2_1.pdf" deleted by 
Borze TH YAN/WSD/HKSARG]  
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Chau, Keith

From: borze_th_yan@wsd.gov.hk
Sent: 14 March 2016 15:39
To: Chow, Gilbert
Cc: Chau, Keith; Leung, Mackie; Xiao, Ying
Subject: Re: FW: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and WSD Project PWP 

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
Date: 12 May 2015 15:22:54
Attachments: 90177-01.pdf

Dear Daisy,
 
Please find under 4572-incoming correspondence 32.20 .
 
Thanks.
 
Regards,
Fancy
 
From: yuet-wa_wong@wsd.gov.hk [mailto:yuet-wa_wong@wsd.gov.hk] 
Sent: 12 May 2015 15:20
To: Cai, Fancy
Subject: Re: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and WSD Project PWP No.
9332WF
 
Dear Ms. CAI, 

Please find attached the layout plan for the project. Please note that the project has been renamed

as "Water Supply from Tung Chung to Tai O". It is tentatively programmed to commence in 2017 for

completion in 2020. 

Regards,

Candy WONG

E/Des(20), WSD

Tel. : 2829 4752

Fax. : 2877 0745

From: "Cai, Fancy" <Fancy.Cai@atkinsglobal.com>

To: "yuet-wa_wong@wsd.gov.hk" <yuet-wa_wong@wsd.gov.hk>

Cc: "Leung, Mackie" <Mackie.Leung@atkinsglobal.com>, "Chow, Gilbert"  <Gilbert.Chow@atkinsglobal.com>

Date: 06/05/2015 14:12

Subject: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and WSD Project PWP No. 9332WF

 

Dear Ms. Wong, 
  
I refer to our tele-conversation today regarding the potential interface between PWP No. 9332 WF
“Improvement of Water Supply for Tai O Facelift” and the captioned DSD Project CE 15/2010 (DS) “Upgrading
of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage Collection, Treatment and Disposal Facilities” at Tai O. 
  

mailto:/O=WSATKINS/OU=FEASITE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CAIF4080
mailto:Daisy.Hui@atkinsglobal.com
mailto:Mackie.Leung@atkinsglobal.com
mailto:Gilbert.Chow@atkinsglobal.com
mailto:Fancy.Cai@atkinsglobal.com
mailto:yuet-wa_wong@wsd.gov.hk
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
construction programme to facilitate our EIA submission. 
  
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
Email: Fancy.Cai@atkinsglobal.com  | Web: www.atkinsglobal.com | LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/atkins 

 

 

This email and any attached files are confidential and copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be
legally binding.

Atkins is registered as Atkins China Limited 阿特金斯顧問有限公司 in Hong Kong. The ultimate parent company of the Atkins
Group is WS Atkins plc. Registered in England No. 1885586. Registered Office Woodcote Grove, Ashley Road, Epsom, Surrey
KT18 5BW. A list of wholly owned Atkins Group companies registered in the United Kingdom and locations around the world can
be found at http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-registration-details

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

___________________________________________________________________________

The IS team in Atkins has scanned this email and any attachments for viruses and other
threats; however no technology can be guaranteed to detect all threats. Always exercise
caution before acting on the content of an email and before opening attachments or
following links contained within the email.

http://www.atkinsglobal.com/
mailto:fancy.cai@atkinsglobal.com
http://www.atkinsglobal.com/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/atkins
http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-registration-details
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Chan, Inness

From: Boedihardjo, Johnathan
Sent: 15 May 2013 13:58
To: Yuet Wa WONG (yuet-wa_wong@wsd.gov.hk)
Cc: Chan, Inness; Xiao, Ying
Subject: Project Interface between DSD CE 15/2010(DS) Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O 

Sewage Collection, Treatment and Disposal Facilities and WSD Project "Improvement of 
Water Supply for Tai O Facelift"

Attachments: 4572-SLP-TO-1000.pdf

Dear Ms Wong, 
 
Agreement No. CE 15/2010 (DS) 
Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage Collection,  
Treatment and Disposal Facilities – Design and Construction 
 
Project Interface with WSD Project “Improvement of Water Supply for Tai O Facelift” at Tai O 
 
I refer to our tele-conversation this morning regarding the potential interface between WSD Project “Improvement of 
Water Supply for Tai O Facelift” and the captioned DSD project in Tai O.  It is noted that the tentative construction 
programme of the WSD project is from End 2014 to End 2017.  I would be grateful if you could furnish us with a copy 
of the layout plans and any other details of the project. 
 
For your ease of reference, we attach herewith a copy of the location plan showing the proposed sewerage works 
within the Tai O sewerage catchment. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact myself on 2972 1975 if you have any queries. 

Thank you. 

Kind regards, 

Johnathan Boedihardjo 
Graduate Engineer 

ATKINS 
75 years of design, engineering and project management excellence 

 
13/F Wharf T&T Centre, Harbour City, TST Kowloon, Hong Kong 
Tel: +852 2972 1000 | DDI: +852 2972 1975 | Fax: +852 2890 6343 
Email: johnathan.boedihardjo@atkinsglobal.com | Web: www.atkinsglobal.com | LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/atkins 
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From: are14
To: Cai, Fancy
Cc: Leung, Mackie; Chow, Gilbert
Subject: RE: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and 15/WSD/11
Date: 07 May 2015 10:54:05
Attachments: Tai O.pdf

Cheung Chau.pdf

Dear Fancy,
 
Please note that the construction programme at Tai O and Cheung Chau under 15/WSD/11 is
commenced from mid-2012 to mid-2016. The latest watermain layout plans at Tai O and Cheung
Chau are enclosed for your reference.
 
Regards,
Owan Tam
ARE of CN 15/WSD/11
 
Tel: 3184 5345 
 
From: Cai, Fancy [mailto:Fancy.Cai@atkinsglobal.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 3:39 PM
To: are14
Cc: Leung, Mackie; Chow, Gilbert
Subject: Project Interface between DSD Project CE 15/2010(DS) and 15/WSD/11
 
Dear Mr. Tang,
 
I refer to our tele-conversation today regarding the potential interface between Contract No. 15/WSD/11
 the captioned DSD Project CE 15/2010 (DS) “Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage Collection,
Treatment and Disposal Facilities” at Tai O. Please find attached water mains layout plan provided by
AECOM on 26 July 2011 and our latest sewerage layout plan at Tai O for your information.
 
Please kindly confirm if the water mains layout under 15/WSD/11 hasn’t been changed since 2011 or
furnish us with a copy of the latest layout plan if there are any changes made since 2011. Please also kindly
provide us the latest construction programme to facilitate our EIA submission.
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 2972 1495.
 
Many thanks!
 
Best regards,

Fancy Cai
Government Infrastructure & Contract & Water

 
ATKINS
Find out more about what we do and how we do it – www.atkinsglobal.com

 
13/F Wharf T&T Centre, Harbour City, TST Kowloon. Hong Kong

Tel: +852 2972 1000 l DDI: +852 2972 1495 l Fax: +852 2890 6343

Email: Fancy.Cai@atkinsglobal.com  | Web: www.atkinsglobal.com | LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/atkins

 
 

This email and any attached files are confidential and copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be legally binding.

Atkins is registered as Atkins China Limited 阿特金斯顧問有限公司 in Hong Kong. The ultimate parent company of the Atkins Group is WS
Atkins plc. Registered in England No. 1885586. Registered Office Woodcote Grove, Ashley Road, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5BW. A list of wholly
owned Atkins Group companies registered in the United Kingdom and locations around the world can be found at

mailto:are14@hkrr4.com
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

From: Leung, Mackie
Sent: 29 May 2012 17:35
To: 'Huang, Zhuo Wen Victor'
Cc: 'Tang, Kwok Pan Jerry'; 'enoch_yee_lok_wong@wsd.gov.hk'; Xiao, Ying; 

'kaihoyau@dsd.gov.hk'; Chow, Gilbert
Subject: RE: Potential project interfaces between Agreement No. CE 11/2008 (WS) and 

Agreement No. CE 15/2010 (DS)
Attachments: marked up.pdf

Dear Victor 

 

As discussed this morning, under the current programme, the proposed village sewerage works (in both Cheung 

Chau and Tai O) is target to commence in 2014 for completion in early 2019 tentatively, subject to the outcomes on 

public consultation, land acquisition and other statutory procedures. In this circumstance, we have no comment on 

your proposed approaches to resolve the interface as indicated on your letter dated 26 July 2011 but would keep 

coordinating with you during the course of detailed design in order to identify and resolve any project interfaces.  

 

In addition, since the proposed sewerage works have been updated during the preliminary design, please find 

attached the marked-up on your plans showing the latest proposed sewerage works which having potential minor 

interfaces with your WSD works for your reference. 

 

Should you have any further query please feel free to call me at 2972 1757. 

 

Regards 

Mackie LEUNG 

Senior Engineer 

Atkins China Ltd 

Tel: 2972 1757 

 

From: Xiao, Ying  

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 10:15 AM 
To: Huang, Zhuo Wen Victor 

Cc: Tang, Kwok Pan Jerry; enoch_yee_lok_wong@wsd.gov.hk; Leung, Mackie 
Subject: RE: Potential project interfaces between Agreement No. CE 11/2008 (WS) and Agreement No. CE 15/2010 
(DS) 

 

Dear Victor, 

 

Thanks for your emails which have been forwarded to our Mackie Leung (copied in) for necessary action.  We will 

get back to you in due course. 

 

Please contact Mackie at 2972 1757 for any interface issues that you wish to discuss further. 

 

Best Regards, 

  

Ying XIAO 

Associate Director 

Government Infrastructure & Contract 
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Atkins China Limited    阿特金斯顧問有限公司阿特金斯顧問有限公司阿特金斯顧問有限公司阿特金斯顧問有限公司 
5/F Wharf T&T Centre 

Harbour City, Tsim Sha Tsui 
Kowloon  Hong Kong  
 
Direct: (852) 2972 1809 
Tel:      (852) 2972 1000 
Fax:     (852) 2881 0056 
Website:   www.atkinsglobal.com  
���� Consider the environment.  Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
 

 

 

 

From: Huang, Zhuo Wen Victor [mailto:victor.huang@aecom.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 10:07 AM 
To: Xiao, Ying 

Cc: Tang, Kwok Pan Jerry; enoch_yee_lok_wong@wsd.gov.hk 
Subject: RE: Potential project interfaces between Agreement No. CE 11/2008 (WS) and Agreement No. CE 15/2010 
(DS) 

 

Dear Ms. XIAO, 

 

Further to the below email, please be clarified that the Contract No. 15/WSD/11 is scheduled to be completed by 

end of 2015 instead of early 2016. 

 

Sorry for any inconvenience caused. 

 

Regards, 

 

Victor 

 

From: Huang, Zhuo Wen Victor  

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2012 4:09 PM 
To: 'ying.xiao@atkinsglobal.com' 

Cc: Tang, Kwok Pan Jerry; 'enoch_yee_lok_wong@wsd.gov.hk' 
Subject: Potential project interfaces between Agreement No. CE 11/2008 (WS) and Agreement No. CE 15/2010 (DS) 

 

Ms. XIAO, 

 

Further to our tele-conversation earlier today and our letter ref. TKT:JTKP:Hyl:60050541/05-1136 dated 26 July 2011 

(softcopy of the letter with the associated sketches are attached herewith for your easy reference), please be 

advised that the works with potential interfaces in Tai O and Cheung Chau between the captioned two projects as 

identified in the above letter will be executed under Contract No. 15/WSD/11, which is currently undergoing the 

tender exercise and is scheduled to commence in mid-2012 for completion in early 2016. 

 

As spoke, the District Council members have concerns on the public nuisance arisen from the above projects and 

query the possibility of carrying out the aforesaid interfacing works by either common trench or phasing of works so 

as to avoid repeated opening of the affected paths. 

 

In view of the above, please kindly advise me the latest implementation programme of the works with potential 

interfaces under your project for my preparation of reply to the DC members. 

 

Should you require further information, please kindly contact me for discussion. 

 

Regards, 

 

Victor      
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